

From: [Jack Kear](#)
To: [Verbick, Jim](#)
Subject: Recommendation from Marquette Neighborhood Association for ALRC
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 12:39:23 PM

Hello Mr. Verbick:

At its monthly meeting on 12/17, the Marquette Neighborhood Association supported the application of Jose Granados for **Palette** Bar & Grill in Hotel Indigo at 901 E Washington Ave. with the following conditions:

- 1) Hours will include bar/restaurant service from 630a-10am from M-F and 7a-1030am Sat-Sun as well as 4p-12am Sun-Thur and 4p-1am Fri and Sat; kitchen menu will go to late night service from 10p-12am Sun-Thurs and 11p-1am Fri and Sat.
- 2) City capacity is set at 255 which is to include the inside bar at 12 stools and 20 table seats; dining room is set at 80; outdoor patio space is set at 35
- 3) Outdoor patio will close at same hours as restaurant/bar so 12am Sun-Thur and 1am Fri and Sat
- 4) Alcohol sales will comprise 25% of sales with Food as 75%

Are you the person I should send all of our monthly recommendations to?

Thank You,

Jack Kear
MNA Board Member